
OFICE OF THE I ~GH CQM?41,NISS1INER FOR CA

PiRMOmI, 318t AUJ

SIR,
1 have the honour to acknowledge reeelpt of your Note 0

reading as folow:-
-I have the honour to refar to your letter of the 17th JulY

you advised me of the (Jsnadian Goverznent's desire t
of 35 centsi per cubic foot on oranges, which i8 guaranteed tc
virtue of the Trade Agreeament conrluded b)etwveen the
Canedian Governmnente at Ottawa on the 2Oth August, i
further suaspended during the moflths of August tW De
inehlsive.

I 110w have the honouz' te iuform you thfit the 1Ua
wagie to the f urther .5spenuion of thiâ duty during th k O*

to Dcemer,1944, inclusive.
This note and yotir cnimtr el hrt v

resolutou of tboth IJouues of Parliamient of the Union Of
ters'ýof ection 8of the Cuti,itisTrffAt No3Ofl ý0
Act No. 44of I.&'

I ai authoried b>' my Governwuçpt te in4orw YUtA j
aranemntseotin your Note and aretpa or O

Coevernmtent of thc Vnion of!N Sotb Africa, whicb aleDe
affect frofin Jt1Iy 3Jlt- 1944. snibfe t di medii n tin ,

,gubjeet te renewal by miutal accord.
1 bave Uic honoutr to ha, Sir, youir obedfrnt itBvftt

(7.J.


